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Inter-Departmental Correspondence

Board of Supervisors

DATE: November 20, 2002

BOARD MEETING DATE: December 3, 2002

TO: Honorable Board of Supervisors
FROM: Supervisor Jerry Hi%
SUBJECT: Appointment to the Arts Commission
Recommendation

Approve the appointment of Dildar Gill Pisani to the Arts Commission representing the
Second District to a term expiring on January 9, 2007.

Background
On January 15, 2002 the Board of Supervisors adopted Resolution No. 65013, creating the

San Mateo County Arts Commission, the members of which are to serve in an advisory
capacity to assist in the promotion of cultural and arts activities in San Mateo County. On
April 22, 2002, the Board of Supervisors approved the appointment of Seymour Keith
Kreitman to represent the Second District. On September 24, 2002, Commissioner Kreitman
submitted a letter of resignation due to time constraints.

Discussion
Approve the appointment of Dildar Gill Pisani to the Arts Commission representing the
Second District to fill the remaining term vacated by Mr. Kreitman.

Vision Alignment
Shared Vision 2010 goal 24, “Residents accept individual responsibility for contributing to

the quality of life of the County as a whole,” is especially applicable.




